

Memo



To: Dr. Karla Guseman
From: Dianne McDonald
Date: 8/15/2026
Re: Summer School Report

The attached report provides information regarding the 2026 Summer School Program including information from our Recovery and Advancement courses. Mr. Pat O'Neill, Curriculum Director of Science and Applied Life, supervised the Summer School Recovery program.

Summer school ran Monday-Thursday, from 8:00 am-1:00 pm at Central campus from June 8 - July 16. Due to Holiday observance, classes were not held on June 18th or July 2nd. Transportation was provided to all students. Summer school was successfully offered in an e-learning format on July 1st and 2nd due to a high heat index.

Summer school was offered at a cost of \$160 per session, however, all fees were waived for students on Free or Reduced lunch status. A \$50 fee was assessed to students who were dropped from the program due to missing two days in a session. Advancement courses were offered for \$160 per session. Fees were waived for families who qualified under the free/reduced lunch program.

Please let me know if you have further questions.

Thank you.

Dianne McDonald